

DAVID STANLEY

Address : Jl. Senam V/18, Bandung 40293
Phone : +628 77 222 06290 or +6281 91 021 021 3
e-mail : stamigdala.art@gmail.com

Birth date : June 24th 1986
Birth place : Bandung, Indonesia
Nationality & Citizenship : Indonesian
Language Spoken : Indonesian & English
Marital status : single
Religion : Christian

About Me

My name is David Stanley, I was graduated from Maranatha Christian University, Bandung, Indonesia in 2009, Art & Design Faculty, majoring in Visual Communication Design with GPA 3.23 from 4.00 and also learn about Fine Art, Tattoo, and Fashion. I have 8 years working experience as a Freelance Designer in Illustration, Caricature, Logo design, Advertising, T-shirt Artwork, Tattoo Artwork, and Crafting. My objectives is to find challenging position to apply my talents, skills, experiences, and interest in Illustration, Art, Game, Designs, Tattoos, and Fashion. I want to have constant learning opportunities. I also want to expand my knowledge about Art and learn about it. I love to learn Art and Illustration. I love to design and expand my knowledge in every aspect. My interest and hobby is Art, culinary, music, and life. I enjoy working alone or in a team. I love new challenges and new ideas. I tend to be an Illustrator and Designer.

Employment History

24 June 2005 - until now

Fashion Designer / Graphic Designer / Illustrator / Artist

Freelance Designer

Bandung, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork for any needs (Manual & Digital)
 - 2 Making new ideas and brainstorming according to clients order
 - 3 Makes Caricatures / Illustration / Interior Ideas / Music (sometimes)
 - 4 Makes brochures, poster, and any other promotional matters.
- achievements from \$ 25 - \$ 300 / project / artwork

22 June 2009

Part-Timer Graphic Designer / Illustrator

Chili Creative - Design Studio

Bandung, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork (Manual & Digital)
 - 2 Developing and concepting new ideas
 - 3 Designing materials for web design needs
 - 4 Makes brochures, poster, and any other promotional matters.
- Final Salary - \$ 50 / month

February 2010
Internship Fashion Artwork Designer / Illustrator

LUCA's Printing Supply
Bandung, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork (Manual & Digital) for T-shirt Printing
 - Seven Deadly Sins Series - 7 Artworks
 - Skull Series - 10 Artworks
 - Kingdom Series - 7 Artworks
 - Dragon Series - 4 Artworks
 - And any other Artworks.
 - I sold each artwork - \$ 25 to \$ 50 - best achievement - \$ 200 / week

22 September 2010 - 18 July 2011
Fashion Graphic Designer / Illustrator

CV. CAHAYA BERKAT BERSAMA
Bandung, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork for T-shirt printing
- 2 Work together with marketing and research & development team
- 3 Designing T-shirt, Shirt, Pants, Blouse, Jackets, Logo, Fashion Apparels
- 4 Makes brochures, poster, and any other promotional matters.
 - Final Salary - \$ 150 / month

18 July 2011 - 23 September 2011
2D Graphic Designer / Illustrator

PT. SINAR ABADI KHARISMA
Jakarta, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Sketches
- 2 Work together with Design team to develop concepts & new ideas
- 3 Editing Photos, Logos, and any other materials for printing
- 4 Makes brochures, poster, and any other promotional matters.
 - Final Salary - \$ 300 / month

23 September 2011 – 13 May 2013
Fashion Graphic Designer / Illustrator

PT. EUROGATE INTERNATIONAL
Cibinong, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork for T-shirt printing
- 2 Translate Fabric into Vector
- 3 Designing T-shirt, Shirt, Pants, Blouse, Logo, Fashion Accessories
 - Final Salary - \$ 500 / month

13 May 2013 – Present
Fashion Graphic Designer / Illustrator

LOGO de Corps
Bandung, Indonesia

- 1 Makes Artwork for T-shirt printing
- 2 Makes Hang Tags
 - Final Salary – classified / month

Education

2001 - 2005

1 year in Biology Class and 3 years in Social Class

YAHYA Christian High School

Bandung, Indonesia

2005 - 2009

(Bachelor) Degree in Visual Communication Design

Graduated in 2009 with GPA 3.23 from 4.00

MARANATHA CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

Bandung, Indonesia

Other Experience

- **PROTEGE - Event Organizer - Sweet 17th Organizer Team.**
- **BULB DESIGN FACULTY's MAGAZINE - Illustrator.**
- **M.A.P - Maranatha Art Project - Member 2005 - 2006.**
- **Performer in DAGO TEA HOUSE with M.A.P - Indonesian Art Performers Gathering with Holland Artist.**
- **M.A.R - Maranatha Art Reject - Member 2006 - 2007, in 2008 became Leader.**
- **Performer Team in JAKARTA URBANFEST 2007 - Made Monas Statue & Mannequin from Trash - Recycle Art.**
- **Attending KMDGI VIII in SOLO - Kriya Mahasiswa Design Grafis Indonesia – Indonesian Graphic Designer Gathering Event.**
- **In July 2010 - Create 10 Skull Series - T-shirt printing artworks - Exhibition in Jakarta Convention Centre - Garment Expo 2010 with LUCA's Printing Supply.**

Skill(s)

- 1 Manual Hand Drawing / Illustration
- 2 Fashion Design
- 3 Tattoo Art
- 4 Digital editing / Coloring – Photoshop
- 5 Vector design - CorelDraw
- 6 Video & Audio Editing - Adobe Premier - Cool Edit Pro
- 7 Basic Animation & Basic Web design - Flash - Dreamweaver
- 8 Photography
- 9 Art & Crafts
- 10 English – IELTS result : 6.5

Email : stamigdala.art@gmail.com

Contact number : +628 77 222 06290 / +6281 91 021 021 3

Skype : turncoat.fantasy

Portfolio : www.souhlasodboha.tumblr.com